



# NLCERA June 21, 2017

## EMS Advisory Committee Meeting

Next meeting is on **June 21, 2017, 08:30 – 10:00**, at PFA Station 12, 321 Country Club Rd, Downstairs Training Room

### NLCERA Representatives:

Air Link  
Banner  
CSU  
FC Dispatch  
FC/PFA OEM  
FCPD  
LC Dispatch  
LC OEM  
LC Public Health  
LCSO  
PFA  
Rural Fire Depts.  
• WFPD  
• LVFD  
• GVFD  
• RFVFD  
• CLVFD  
• RCVFD  
• PCVFD  
UCH/PVH EMS

### Proposed Agenda:

- 1) Welcome existing and new members (sign roster)
- 2) Approval of [April meeting minutes](#)
- 3) Review [Purpose and Mission](#)
- 4) UCH Operational Update
  - a. Researching modeling and data software
  - b. Other?
- 5) PFA Compliance Update
  - a. PFA EMS Battalion Chief, Kevin Waters
  - b. EMS Contract map and amendments update
  - c. PFA new Support Division Chief, announced at meeting
  - d. Commitment to Continual Improvement
- 6) Focused discussions on Challenges and Opportunities regarding:
  - Communications
    - Dispatch Centers –
      - Staffing leadership updates?
      - CAD
        - AVL updates from 2.9 upgrade?
        - New CAD updates and Time frame?
        - EMD updates
      - Ongoing research
        - At Patient reporting
          - LC Dispatch At Pt report
          - PFA At Pt report
        - Call processing
          - Plan to evaluate?
    - PFA – Radio Encryption compatibility
      - 800 Meg radios available from PFA
        - Contact Chief Nuckols
    - OEM (FC and LC)
      - ReadyOp – use update
        - Questions or needs?
      - Exercises and classes?
    - NLCERA Feedback Forms -

- Training
    - NLCERA Rural EMS Update
    - Banner EMS offerings
    - Other Opportunities –
    - Rural EMS Fire Chiefs Quarterly Meetings
      - Last Rural Fire Chief’s meeting June 17, 2017
        - Minutes found on NLCERA Rural webpage
  - Transport
    - UCH Update
      - Rebranding update
    - Rural EMS
      - Five MCI BLS ambulances
      - Rural postings planning
    - Air Resources
      - Administrative update
      - LZ verification update from April meeting
      - Update on tracking multiple air resources to same response location?
    - Lessons learned or improvements?
  - Planning
    - Strategic topics discussion (OEM exercises, Equipment, Communications, Training?)
    - Radio – large scale mutual aid class or video update
- 7) As time allows - agency updates affecting NLCERA
- 8) Other or new business
- 9) Review of Specific issues identified for working subcommittee

Please contact Kevin Waters or Bill Salmon with any questions. [kwaters@poudre-fire.org](mailto:kwaters@poudre-fire.org) (303) 906-6498; [bsalmon@poudre-fire.org](mailto:bsalmon@poudre-fire.org) (970-218-9406).